# EURICE ED MANGAOANG

eurice.mangaoang@vsu.edu.ph 0967 504 8035 VISCOOP, BARANGAY MARCOS BAYBAY , LEYTE

#### Summary

Mr. Mangaoang has experienced both teaching and research work. He was hired by the Visayas State University to teach on a part-time basis in the Department of Business and Management last September 2015, but eventually stopped at January 2017 to continue his graduate studies. Mr. Mangaoang finished his Masters of Management degree last September 2020, and was hired once again last October 2020 by the said university to teach on a part-time basis.

With regards to research work, Mr. Mangaoang was previously hired as a research assistant by Dr. Antonio P. Abamo to assist in terms of data gathering, and data analysis. The project was conducted from August 2016 until December 2016.

#### **Experience**

# **Part-time Instructor**

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY • BAYBAY, LEYTE 09/2015 - 01/2017

- Provide support and assistance to students throughout the school day
- · Address concerns promptly and adapt lessons to each student's needs
- Ensure classroom participation through creative learning techniques
- · Fill in for other instructors as needed

# **Research Assistant**

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY • BAYBAY, LEYTE 08/2016 - 12/2016

- Coauthor project document output.
- Participate in data gathering and Focus Group Discussions.
- Provide technical assistance in data analysis sessions.

#### Part-time Instructor

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY • BAYBAY, LEYTE 10/2020 - 02/2021

- · Provide support and assistance to students throughout the school day
- · Fill in for other instructors as needed
- Ensure classroom participation through creative learning techniques
- · Address concerns promptly and adapt lessons to each student's needs
- Create and prepare lesson plans for [how many] students
- Assess progress of students and adjust learning plan accordingly
- · Participate in faculty meetings
- Monitor and record progress for students
- Set up creative learning environement for students
- Develop learning guides for students
- Teach Google Classroom mechanics and dynamics to students

#### Education

# **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRIBUSINESS**

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY • BAYBAY, LEYTE 04/2015

PHI-DELTA Best Thesis Award (Social Sciences category)

# **MASTER OF MANAGEMENT IN AGRIBUSINESS**

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY • BAYBAY, LEYTE 09/2020

Skills	5

- Computer Literacy
- Communications
- Software Troubleshooting
- Research

- Computer Skills
- English
- Writing Skills
- Teaching Experience

# Languages

- English
- Cebuano

• Tagalog